
ELAINE REDNER RN.BSN.MBA.CDMS

Profile

As a registered nurse with greater than two decades of experience I have a unique blend of academic knowledge, clinical experience and administrative skills. In addition to hands on nursing, I have extensive experience in patient case management as well as risk management. I am also a certified guardian ad litem in the state of Washington. I am on the Citizen's Review Board for the state of Oregon Department of Health. I have worked on child custody cases in which the child's health and/or medical care was at issue.

Experience

2012 – Current **RN Case Management** ***OSC Vocational Systems***

I provided case management services for injured employees in the private sector for five PNW states. I also provided expert consultation regarding chronic illness and temporary and permanent disability. Consultation subjects included medical conditions, legal matters, insurance issues, education resources, support resources and health and disability application assistance.

2016 – 2017 **Charge Nurse** ***DSHS - Washington State Hospital***

Concurrent employment with OSC Vocational. I provided leadership, instruction, and supervision to the nursing staff on a large ward of long term chronically mentally ill patients. I ensured that Washington State nursing standards were complied with. I also assisted in direct patient care.

1997 to 2012 **RN Case Management** ***Intracorp/Genex Services***

Provided case management services to injured employees in private sector for five PNW states. Managed WA/OR/ID/AK and MT case management delivery. Supported sales and account management sales throughout tenure in management.

2002 to 2010 **Charge Nurse** ***Grays Harbor Community Hospital***

Provided direct care to patients in the chemical dependency unit as well as dual diagnosis and mental health clients. I also provided leadership, instruction, and supervision to the nursing staff on the ward. I ensured that Washington State nursing standards were complied with.

2006 to 2007 **Dept Manager** ***Inpatient Rehab***

As the inpatient nursing manager for stroke and neurological patients in the rehabilitation unit, I provided direct patient care. I also supervised all nurse staffing, scheduling, annual evaluations and the unit budget for the hospital.

Education

- [1995] Blue Mountain Community College – Pendleton, Oregon
Associate Degree of Nursing
- [1996] Oregon Health Sciences University - Portland, Oregon
Bachelor of Science in Nursing
- [2007] Walden University - Minneapolis, MN
Master in Business Administration – Leadership

Certifications and Affiliations

2005 to Present - Certified Disability Management Specialist – CDMS

2017 to Present – Guardian Ad Litem – Certified King County WA,
Franklin/Benton County WA, Walla Walla County WA

2019 to Present – Citizen Review Board – State of Oregon DHS –
Umatilla County, Oregon

Skills

Administrative: Computer skills including Excel, Word and Power Point. Professional and confidential communication.

Clinical: Expertise in head injury, orthopedic diagnosis/treatment/rehab coordination, general cardiac, fitness and health. Care Coordination. Insurance/Medicare.

General: Crisis Management, Therapeutic Communication, Mentoring, Teaching, Personal Development. Versatile.

Children: Experience in working in custody cases in which a child's health was at issue, including reviewing medical records and analyzing medical history, medical care and past and future risks to health.